
AZLE MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

613 S.E. PARKWAY 
AZLE, TEXAS 76020 

 
TUESDAY 

February 11, 2014 
 

AGENDA 
 

President Ray Ivey      Jack Stevens 
Vice President Kevin Ingle     Justin Berg  
Secretary Joe McCormick     Council Member Paul Crabtree 

Council Member William Chambers 
         
 
REGULAR SESSION         7:00 p.m. 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
PRESENTATION 
 
1. Presentation of the MDD’s Quarterly Investment Report for Quarter ended December 31, 2013 

Executive Director Craig Lemin 
  
ACTION ITEMS 
 
2. Consider approving the Minutes of the January 14, 2014 Azle MDD regular meeting 

Secretary Joe McCormick 
 

3. Discuss upcoming economic development conferences and consider any action on amending 
the FY2013-2014 budget to allocate funds for travel and training expenses 
President Ray Ivey 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
4. Discuss setting goals and priorities of the Strategic Plan for the Azle MDD  

President Ray Ivey 
 

5. Discussion regarding Azle Municipal Development District plans/procedures/policies 
President Ray Ivey 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify the above Agenda was posted at City Hall on February 7, 2014 
at the City’s official bulletin board and is readily accessible to the public at all times in accordance with 
V.T.C.A. Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 



                 ______________________________ 
Susie Hiles, Assistant to the City Manager                      Date Agenda Removed from Posting 
 
This facility is wheelchair accessible and handicapped parking spaces are available.  Auxiliary aids and services are available to a 
person when necessary to afford an equal opportunity to participate in city functions and activities.  Auxiliary aids and services or 
accommodations should be requested forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled starting time by calling the City Secretary’s Office at 
817-444-7101. 
 
Complete MDD Agenda packet and background information are available for review at the City Secretary’s Office and 
on our website www.cityofazle.org. 

 
 

http://www.ci.azle.tx.us/


City Council Communication 
 
 

 
Item # 

 
1 

 
 
Submitted By: 
 

 
 Craig Lemin – Executive Director 

 
Date: 

 
February 7, 2014 

 
Subject: 
 

 
 Presentation of the Quarterly Investment Report for month ended December 31, 
2013. 
 

 
 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 
 Presentation, no action required. 
 

 
 

 
Purpose (Outline – Who, What, Where, Why & How).    
 
Finance. 
 
 
Checklist of Attachments 
 
  

 
Contract 

 
 

 
Agreement 

 
  

 
Ordinance 

 
   

 
Resolution 

  Policy   Applications   Legal Opinion   Minute Order 
 
  

Letter/ Memo / 
Report From 

 
  

 
P&Z Minutes 

 
 

 
Council Minutes 

 
   

 
Other Minutes 

   Applicant   Checklist   Federal Law   Plans / Drawings 
X Staff   State Law   Bid Tabulations   Maps 
  Other    Attachments  Notices   Charter 
 

 
 



City of Azle
Municipal Development District

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
For the Quarter Ended

December 31, 2013
Prepared by

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.

The investment portfolio of the City of Azle Crime Control & Prevention District is in compliance 
with the Public Funds Investment Act and the Investment Policy and Strategies.

Investment Officer

Investment Officer

Disclaimer: These reports were compiled using information provided by the City of Azle.  No procedures were performed to test 
the accuracy or completeness of this information.  The market values included in these reports were obtained by Valley View 
Consulting, L.L.C. from sources believed to be accurate and represent proprietary valuation.  Due to market fluctuations these 
levels are not necessarily reflective of current liquidation values.  Yield calculations are not determined using standard 
performance formulas, are not representative of total return yields and do not account for investment adviser fees.



Strategy Summary:

Quarter End Results by Investment Category:

Asset Type Ave. Yield Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value
Bank/Pool/MMMFs 0.04% 25,984$ 25,984$ -$ -$
CDs/Securities/Term  -$ -$ -$ -$

Totals 25,984$ 25,984$ -$ -$

Quarterly Portfolio Performance Yearly Portfolio Performance
Average Quarterly Yield 0.04% Average Quarter End Yield 0.04%

Rolling Three Mo. Treas. Yield 0.06% Rolling Three Mo. Treas. Yield 0.06%
Rolling Six Mo. Treas. Yield 0.08% Rolling Six Mo. Treas. Yield 0.08%

Average Quarterend TexPool Yield 0.04%

Quarterly Interest Earnings 1$                   (Unaudited)
Fiscal YTD Interest Earnings 1$                   (Unaudited)  

The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) maintained the Fed Funds target range between 0.00% and 0.25% (actual Fed Funds 
traded <10 bps).  The FOMC continued Quantitative Easing (QE3), but announced the first tapering phase after their December 
meeting ($75 billion per month down from $85 billion).  The fixed income market anticipated the change resulting in only modest yield 
curve adjustments.  Domestic employment data remains erratic, with lingering concern over the U-6 and participation rates.  Revised 
third quarter GDP surged to 4.1% - a very positive sign.  The US stock markets held strong.  Financial institution deposits and laddering 
targeted cash flows still provide the best interest earnings opportunity.

December 31, 2013 September 30, 2013

Note: Average yields calculated using quarter end report average yield and adjusted book value, but do not include adviser fees and realized and unrealized gains or losses.

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
Page 1.



Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

Treasury Yield Curves

December 31, 2012 September 30, 2013 December 31, 2013

Page 2.



Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

5.50

6.00

6.50

7.00

7.50

Pe
rc
en
ta
ge

US Treasury Historical Yields

Six Month T-Bill Two Year T-Note Ten Year T-Note

Page 3.



Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.

0

250

500

750

1,000

1,250

1,500

1,750

2,000
S&P 500

Page 4.



Detail of Investment Holdings

Coupon/ Maturity Settlement Original Face\ Book Market Market Life
Description Rating Discount Date Date Par Value Value Price Value (Days) Yield
TexPool AAAm 0.04% 01/01/14 12/31/13 25,984$            25,984$            1.00 25,984$            1 0.04%

25,984$           25,984$           25,984$           1 0.04%
(1) (2)

(1) Weighted average life - Pools, Money Market Funds, and Bank Deposits are assumed to have a one day maturity.

December 31, 2013

(2) Weighted average yield to maturity - The weighted average yield to maturity is based on Book Value, adviser fees and realized and unrealized gains/losses are not considered.  The pool and 
mutual fund yields are the average for the last month of the quarter.

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
Page 5.



Book Value Comparison
Coupon/ Maturity Original Face\ Purchases Sales\ Original Face\

Description Discount Date Par Value Book Value at Cost Maturities Par Value Book Value
TexPool 0.04% 1/1/2014 -$                  -$                  25,984$          -$                   25,984$             25,984$

TOTAL -$                  -$                  25,984$          -$                   25,984$             25,984$

Market Value Comparison     
Original Face\ Market Qtr to Qtr Original Face\ Market 

Description Par Value Price Market Value Change Par Value Price Market Value
TexPool 0.04% -$                   1.00 -$                  25,984$          25,984$             1.00 25,984$

TOTAL -$ -$                  25,984$          25,984$ 25,984$

December 31, 2013September 30, 2013

September 30, 2013 December 31, 2013

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
Page 6.



City Council Communication 
 
 

 
Item # 

 
2 

 
 
Submitted By: 
 

 
 Susie Hiles, Assistant to the City 
Manager 

 
Date: 

 
February 7, 2014 

 
Subject: 
 

 
     Azle MDD Board Minutes. 

 
 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 
  Consider approval of the Minutes from the January 14, 2014 MDD 
  Board meeting.   

 
 

 
Purpose (Outline – Who, What, Where, Why & How).    
 
Procedural. 
 
 
Checklist of Attachments 
 
  

 
Contract 

 
 

 
Agreement 

 
  

 
Ordinance 

 
   

 
Resolution 

  Policy   Applications   Legal Opinion   Minute Order 
 
  

Letter/ Memo 
From 

 
  

 
P&Z Minutes 

 
X 

 
Board Minutes 

 
   

 
Other Minutes 

   Applicant   Checklist   Federal Law   Plans / Drawings 
 Staff   State Law   Bid Tabulations   Maps 
  Other    Attachments  Notices   Charter 
 
 

 
 
 



MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

AZLE MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
January 14, 2014 

 

1 

DRAFT 

 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF TARRANT § 
CITY OF AZLE   § 
 
The Azle Municipal Development District of the City of Azle, Texas convened in Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall, 613 Southeast Parkway, Azle, Texas, on the 14th day of January 2014 with the 
following members present: 
 

Ray Ivey     President 
Kevin Ingle    Vice President 
Joe McCormick    Secretary 
Council Member Paul Crabtree Place 1   
Council Member William Chambers Place 2   
Jack Stevens    Place 5  
Justin Berg    Place 6 
Craig Lemin    Executive Director 
 

Constituting a quorum.  Staff present was: 
 

Lawrence Bryant  Assistant City Manager 
Susie Hiles    Assistant to City Manager 
 

 
The following items were considered in accordance with the official agenda posted on the 10th day of January 
2014. 
  
REGULAR SESSION:           7:00 p.m. 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
President Ray Ivey called the session to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
1. Consider approving the minutes of the November 12, 2013 regular Azle MDD Board meeting 

 

The Board reviewed the minutes, recommending they be approved as submitted.   
 
Director Stevens moved to approve the minutes of the November 12, 2013 regular MDD Board meeting. Director 
Berg seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
2. Discuss/review Azle Municipal Development District’s sales tax collections 

President Ivey introduced the agenda item.  Executive Director Lemin reported the first sales tax collections for the 
MDD were received in October and reported in December.  Sales tax collections to date are: 

                    December 2013 (October monies collected)     $25,983.36 
                    January 2014    (November monies collected)  $26,162.77   

Mr. Lemin stated, based on the collections thus far, the annual sales tax collections should be approximately 
$340,000.   

3. Discuss goals and priorities of the Azle MDD for 2014 

President Ivey introduced the agenda item.  The Board discussed several issues: 



MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

AZLE MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
January 14, 2014 

 

2 

DRAFT 

• developing a plan on how to “sell” Azle 
• What does the city have to offer? 
• What type of businesses do we want to attract? 
 
Board also discussed challenges: 
• limited technology infrastructure 
• fighting the “low income” image/perception as a result of the businesses located on SH199 between Lake 

Worth and Azle 
• high land prices 
• incomplete SH199 project (no bridges) 
• no industrial zoning in the Tarrant County portion of the City of Azle 

Executive Director Lemin discussed how the City Council has a planning exercise every year during the budget 
process to set goals/priorities and suggested the Board consider conducting a similar exercise to help them begin 
setting goals/priorities for the MDD.  This will help in developing the MDD’s Strategic Plan.  The Board agreed it would 
be a good idea to place a planning session on the February meeting agenda. 

4. Discuss factors impacting economic development in the City of Azle 
President Ivey introduced the agenda item.  Executive Director Lemin discussed the negative impact the erroneous 
information regarding the recent earthquakes can have on Azle’s economic development. He advised the research 
team from Southern Methodist University is putting together a website and FAQ’s that will hopefully clarify some of the 
misconceptions regarding the earthquakes in the Azle area. 

5. Discussion regarding Azle Municipal Development District plans/procedures/policies 
No items discussed. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
President Ray Ivey adjourned the meeting at 8:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
PRESENTED AND APPROVED this the 11th day of February 2014. 
 
         APPROVED: 
 

____________________________ 
Ray Ivey, President  

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Joe McCormick, Secretary 















































  2. today’s Debt markets 
   Come hear these capital market experts who are actively engaged in the retail sector as they explore an array of debt 

options. From fixed rate senior debt to floating rate bridge debt and everything in between. What lenders look for in the 
retail sector and how the investor can take advantage of capital providers to maximize returns and realize opportunity. 
The panel will consist of participants from commercial banking, life insurance, CMBS and private/public fund sectors.

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

brian Corrigan
Senior Vice President
Capital Markets –  
Debt & Equity Finance
CBRE
Newport Beach, CA

michael beidelman
Senior Investment Professional
Nationwide Insurance
Columbus, OH

Wayne brandt
Managing Director
Wells Fargo Capital
Los Angeles, CA

Jeffrey Friedman
Principal/Co-Founder
Mesa West Capital
Los Angeles, CA

Jake roberts
Vice President Capital Markets
Marcus & Millichap Capital Corp.
West Los Angeles, CA

 
  3. Successful Public/Private Partnerships for retail Development – economic Developers and the  

Private Sector Panel Discuss their Partnerships 
   This panel representing both the public and private sectors will discuss how their communities have created successful 

retail developments through partnerships with municipalities, developers and retailers. 

  co-ModeRatoRs:  panelists:

Jason Claunch
ICSC Texas State Alliance Chair
Principal
Catalyst Commercial
Dallas, TX

Jay noddle
President
Noddle Companies
Omaha, NE

Cathy o’Connor
President/CEO
The Alliance for Economic 
Development of Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City, OK 

Gordon J. Sudbeck, crx, csm, 
cmd, cls

Vice President 
Noddle Companies 
Omaha, NE

David Prakash 
ICSC Canadian Division  
Alliance Chair
Residential and Retail 
Development
Build TORONTO
Toronto, Canada

lyneir richardson
ICSC New Jersey State  
Alliance Chair
CEO
Brick City Development 
Corporation
Newark, NJ

  4. Digital Channels & today’s Shopper: Is Your Digital marketing reaching Your Shopper
   The ever-changing landscape of digital communication continues to evolve as new social networks become 

mainstream and shoppers move to new tools to assist them on their path to purchase. So which are the right digital 
platforms to embrace and what strategies should be adopted for maximum return on your investment?

   Social media, mobile media and shopper companion apps all command strong and growing shopper audiences. 
Knowing which digital channels most effectively influence the buying habits of the ever important Millennial shopper in 
particular will be critical to future retail success. Hear from a panel of experts who know these digital channels inside 
and out and can share insights on where the digital trends are headed and what benefits you can expect to gain by 
employing a marketing strategy that uses these digital tools effectively.

  ModeRatoR:  panelist:

John Dee
President
Placewise Media
Denver, CO

benjamin miller
Co-Founder
Fundrise
Washington, DC

14  |  RECon 2014 PROGRAM

Monday, May 19



RECon 2014 PROGRAM  |  15

Monday, May 19

  5. tackling today’s marketing and leasing Challenges – From the management Perspective
   Marketing and leasing activities in the shopping center environment continue to take new twists and turns. A panel of 

seasoned asset and property management executives who are CRXs and CPMs will draw from their collective years 
of in-depth experience providing marketing and leasing oversight and even in-the-trenches direction of both functions 
often from a unique frame of reference.

   Sponsored by the Institute of Real Estate Management (IREM©), this highly interactive session will explore such 
contemporary hot topics as:

     Success in Omni-Channel Retailing – What’s working and why     
 How to Create a “Socko” Marketing Plan – even on a shoestring budget   

     Fact or Fiction? It always costs less to keep a tenant than to replace one    
  Profitable “Pop-ups” – a look at innovative strategies for success

   The session also will allow ample time for questions and answers. So bring your questions and problems...and our 
panel of experts will be happy to address them.

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

o. randall (randy)  
Woodbury, cpm

2010 President, Institute of Real 
Estate Management 
President 
Woodbury Corporation
Salt Lake City, UT

mez r. birdie, crx, cpm, ccim 
Director – Retail Services
NAI Global
Orlando, FL

Gregory Carbone, cpm, ccim

Vice President of Property 
Operations
EDENS
Bethesda, MD

Yvonne a. Jones, cpm, ccim

Managing Director,  
Asset and Property Management
McCaffery Interests, Inc.
Chicago, IL

12:00 noon – 2:00 pm

  lunch and keynote presentation

2:00 – 3:30 pm

  Recon academy 
 

Education
 Separate registration fee required. Register at www.icsc.org/2014Ra.

  Field tested Ideas to make Your Shopping Center more Valuable
   Every shopping center owner knows that increasing net operating income creates value. Savvy asset managers 

understand that value can also be greatly impacted by the property’s curb appeal, in-place financing, and the quality 
of the rent roll and the fine print of key lease terms. This interactive session will offer a framework for increasing your 
center’s worth and an opportunity to ask your questions regarding value whether you are preparing your property for 
immediate sale or are a long-term holder seeking to create value far into the future.

  speakeR:

brad m. hutensky
ICSC Past Chairman
Principal
Hutensky Capital Partners LLC
Hartford, CT



2:30 – 4:30 pm

  cMd global certification Review 
  Separate registration required at www.icsc.org/2014tRl.

   Ideal for marketing professionals employed as representatives of an owner or retail tenant, as well as corporate 
marketing executives who oversee the marketing function for multiple centers, ICSC Certified Marketing Directors 
(CMD) have specialized expertise in customer relationship management, research and analysis, marketing plan 
implementation, retailing and sales development, public and community relations, advertising, and media buying. 
Convenient and practical, this 2-hour review course is designed to familiarize CMD candidates with exam content, 
format and scoring. Providing insider perspectives about the exam, participants will receive an in-depth overview and 
breakdown of the exam specifications. The highlight of the course is a mock exam patterned after an actual CMD  
exam which will be graded and discussed in-depth as your ICSC Certified instructor helps you identify your strengths, 
uncover your weaknesses, discover important test-taking techniques and develop a targeted study plan.

3:00 – 4:00 pm

  concurrent sessions
  1. how to become a Developer – the Ground Work
   So you think you want to be a shopping center developer and want to learn how to get started? Dealing with bankers, 

municipalities, tenants and contractors can be an overwhelming and intimidating experience. Attend this interview with 
ICSC Trustee and developer Gary Rappaport who will discuss the highs and lows of becoming a developer and owner. 
Gary will share his journey as the founder of the Rappaport Companies that now controls over 13 million square feet as 
well as discuss his views on how to manage risk, grow a company and what it takes to strike out on your own. Learn 
from the best and grow your career as a part of this exciting ICSC Next Generation event. 

  Some questions that the session will seek to answer:

    What type of developer do you want to be and how developers make money    
 The keys to successful development   
 Managing risk    
 The integrated stages of development    
 How to borrow money

  speakeR:

Gary rappaport, crx, cmd, csm, cls, cdp

ICSC Past Chairman
Chief Executive Officer
The Rappaport Companies
McLean, VA

16

Monday, May 19



RECon 2014 PROGRAM  |  17

Monday, May 19

  2. acquiring and then revitalizing a Challenged Center 
   A panel of industry leaders whose companies have recently been involved in the purchase, leasing, financing, or sale of 

challenged regional centers discuss their long term strategies and plans for revitalizing and returning these assets to 
their ‘glory days’. The discussion will include what long-term financial goals are; how leasing targets can be achieved;  
how much investment is typically required to refurbish the asset and what a typical return might look like; and whether 
assets are purchased to hold or to rejuvenate and then sell. 

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

Sean burke
Principal
S.T. Burke Retail Partners
Philadelphia, PA

erik Christopher
David, Hicks & Lampert 
Brokerage, LLC
Denver, CO 

edward J. Coury
Vice President and  
Director of Leasing
Starwood Retail Partners
Chicago, IL 

timothy J. Joyce
Managing Director
HFF, L.P.
Chicago, IL 

bryan mcFarland
Principal
Alberta Development  
Partners, LLC
Greenwood Village, CO

  3. equity and the retail Projects that attract It 
   Come listen to these active retail equity providers as they present insights into the equity markets. What the investor 

needs to know about equity and the projects that attract it. What is equity looking for? What does a typical equity 
structure look like and what does it cost? Who does the equity provider partner with? As it relates to retail, where is 
equity headed? You’ll walk away with a solid understanding of equity and what it takes to attract it.

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

Chris Casey
Managing Director, Real Estate 
Investment Banking
Jones Lang LaSalle
Los Angeles, CA

michael D. Fisk, cfa

Senior Director, Head of South 
Region and Regional Mall 
Acquisitions
TIAA-CREF
Charlotte, NC 

Jim Garvey
International Director, Portfolio 
Manager, LaSalle Property Fund
LaSalle Investment Management
Chicago, IL

tuba malinowski
Managing Director, Portfolio 
Manager Smart Markets Fund
Stockbridge
Atlanta, GA

richard Pink
Managing Director
Clarion Partners
Los Angeles, CA

  4. how to restart Your engines
   A panel of mayors will discuss how they have led efforts to revitalize and energize their communities by creating 

partnerships with developers and retailers. This ICSC Alliance Program will showcase mayors representing both large 
cities and smaller communities to demonstrate how they have been successful in bringing about successful retail 
projects in their communities.

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

marty Wieder, aicp

Director, Economic Development
City of Colleyville
Colleyville, TX

the honorable Vincent C. Gray
Mayor
Washington, DC

the honorable William D. 
mcleod
Village President
Village of Hoffman Estates, IL

the honorable Jim tipple
Mayor
Wausau, WI



   5. outlet retailing: Past, Present and Future 
   Outlet centers account for less than 1 percent of total shopping center GLA, yet the sector generates nearly 11 percent 

of shopper visits and is one of the only retail asset classes to experience explosive growth during the last decade. Since 
2006, 39 outlet centers have opened in the U.S., while developers have delivered only one regional mall. This panel of 
outlet veterans will discuss how the industry has grown and the arc of its future. Topics to be considered include:

     How brands are balancing multi-channel distribution    
  The emergence of tertiary and urban markets for outlet development    
  The impact of traditional developers into the outlet arena    
  The re-emergence of outlet-market site fights    
  International expansion by both brands and developers    
  New product lines for outlet distribution

  ModeRatoR:  panelists:

linda humphers
Editor in Chief/Director
Value Retail News
Clearwater, FL

Philip ende
Senior Vice President, Leasing
Premium Outlets® 
Simon Property Group
Roseland, NJ

Sharon haggard 
Director, Real Estate 
Chico’s FAS, Inc.
Norcross, GA

Jeffrey montang 
Vice President, Real Estate 
AM Retail Group INC.
Wilsons Leather, Andrew Marc, 
Calvin Klein Performance,  
El Portal Luggage,  
G.H.Bass&CO., Vilebrequin
Minneapolis, MN

lisa morrison, crx, cls

Senior Vice President of Leasing
Tanger Factory Outlet Centers, Inc. 
Greensboro, NC

3:30 – 5:00 pm

  cities of the World Reception

4:00 – 5:00 pm

  concurrent sessions
  1. retail – hot Spots 
   Retailers are continuing to grow their businesses by adding traditional brick and mortar stores. They are in expansion mode 

again and actively looking for developments around the world in which they can find their customers. With continuing 
growth of overseas markets, when it comes to new stores, retailers are no longer constrained by political boundaries. This 
session will take an in-depth look at a group of top performing retailers who operate around the globe and discuss 
specific retail projects in which they are opening in order to reach their target customers. We will learn the “where and 
why” of their international expansion program, and how they answer those questions in the various different developed, 
emerging, and even frontier markets into which they are expanding.

18  |  RECon 2014 PROGRAM

Monday, May 19



RECon 2014 PROGRAM  |  19

Monday, May 19

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

michael Puline, cls

Senior Vice President – Leasing, 
Mid-Atlantic & Southeast
DLC Management Corp.
Atlanta, GA

laura DeSwart, cls, csm

Vice President of Leasing &  
Property Management
Walmart Asia Realty
Shanghai, China

lawrence meyer
CEO
Uniqlo USA
New York, NY

aracibo Quintana
Senior Director Real Estate  
and Construction
Nike, Inc.
Beaverton, OR

Joan rouras rodriguez
Director – Global Expansion
Desigual
Barcelona, Spain

Simon Wilcock
CEO
Arabian Centres dba Billy Beez
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

  2. What Department Stores and big box retailers are Doing to Use Up excess Space
   Managing and maximizing the value of Department Store and Big Box real estate portfolios in today’s environment 

has created challenges and opportunities. Rightsizing initiatives aimed at heightened efficiencies and responding to 
changes in consumer spending have retailers seeking solutions to surplus space. Listen to top executives share how 
they’ve overcome these challenges and through the disposition of excess space are even finding an upside.

  3. Shopping Center Security and the Changing role in a Challenging World... 
   How are we responding? Over the last year, there have been terrorist attacks, mass shootings, public demonstrations, 

flash mob riots and smash and grab burglaries in shopping centers around the world. This session features some of the 
best security experts in the world. They will have a frank discussion about what is being done both now and planned for 
the future and give suggestions to help keep all sizes and types of shopping environments safe and secure. Come and 
learn what they envision the future being and how this has changed over time. This panel will also discuss the security 
risk of shopping malls for major events and what is being done and should be done to protect them. Some questions 
that will be looked at will be:

    Can a “Kenya style” terrorist attack occur at a local shopping mall in the U.S.? 
    Can we as owners do anything to prevent a gunman attack like Paramus, NJ?
    Are we currently prepared for that? What can we do to help prepare for this type of situation?
    What would be implications of such an attack and how would it affect our industry?

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

Joe r. Gehr
CEO
Technon, LLC
Aventura, FL

Shaul maouda
Senior Vice President 
Professional Security Consultants
Los Angeles, CA

Clark rice
Director
Bellevue Square Managers, Inc.
Bellevue, WA 

bill Strother, cdp

Director of Corporate Security
Weingarten Realty
Houston, TX



   4. lemons Into lemonade – how these Developers turned the Corner on Deeply Impacted 
Post-recession Projects`

   It’s been nearly 5 years since the official end of the “Great Recession” and many communities across the U.S. have 
come back stronger than ever with new life from exciting retail developments. This session will take a look at several 
success stories from around the country that were severely affected by the economic shift. Whether they were sold, 
recapitalized, remerchandised or redeveloped, come hear from an expert panel of shopping center executives about 
what were some key components to making these shopping centers thrive. 

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

Scott auster
Managing Director
Grid Properties Inc.
New York, NY

Clayton mcCaffery
Vice President of Leasing
McCaffery Interests, Inc.
Chicago, IL

mark toro
Managing Partner
North American Properties
Atlanta, GA

Chris Weilminster
Senior Vice President Leasing
Federal Realty Investment Trust
Rockville, MD

Kathryn Welch
Executive Vice President
Forest City Enterprises
Brooklyn, NY

  5. “VIVa” la Différence 
   Competition to capture consumer spending is greater today than it has ever been in the history of the shopping center 

industry. Whether it’s through catalogs, computers or mobile devices, consumers today have many options and ways 
in which to shop. In order to stay competitive, shopping center developers are pushing the design envelope in an effort 
to create unique one-of-a-kind shopping center experiences that appeal to a multitude of senses and emotions while 
enhancing value and delivering solid financial returns. Utilizing examples drawn from ICSC’s VIVA (Vision, Innovation, 
Value, Achievement) Best-of-the-Best Awards this session will delve into the details on what is working around the 
world and why.

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

Derek barker
Managing Director
Haskoll Architects and Designers
London, UK

Daniel t. mcCaffery, csm

Founder & Chairman
McCaffery Interests
Chicago, IL

Gonzalo montaño estrada
President and Chief Architecture 
& Development Officer
MAC-L Arquitectos
Mexico City, Mexico

michaela Weiner
Partner
Petroff Partnership Architects
Markham, ON

20 

Monday, May 19



RECon 2014 PROGRAM  |  21

Monday, May 19

4:00 – 5:30 pm

  Recon academy 
 

Education
 Separate registration fee required. Register at www.icsc.org/2014Ra. 

  the new Green lease Paradigm for tenants and landlords
   This session will provide an overview of the new paradigm of “green leases” and will use the new ICSC Green 

Study Lease as a template for how landlords and tenants can collaborate to create resource efficient, healthy and 
comfortable buildings with financial underpinnings that work for both the landlord and the tenant. We will cover 
the basic characteristics of what a green building is, and then delve into key leasehold provisions that will facilitate 
the sustainable construction, operation and renovation of multi-tenant occupied commercial buildings. We will also 
discuss how to “green” the leasing process and why regulatory considerations make this a critical factor for both retail 
landlords and tenants.

  speakeR:

ellen Sinreich, esq., leed ap

President
GreenEdge, LLC
New York, NY

4:15 – 4:30 pm

  annual Meeting of Members

5:30 – 8:00 pm

  diversity Reception 
  Mandarin Oriental Hotel 

   For the past ten years the Diversity Reception has allowed national developers, title companies, retailers, law firms 
and real estate investors to network and hear industry leaders share their diversity experiences in the real estate and 
retail communities. This year, the Diversity Reception will be underwritten by ICSC and will serve as the launch pad for 
the ICSC Foundation, the charitable arm of ICSC, to create two diversity scholarships. You can support the Foundation’s 
efforts by making a tax deductible donation towards diversity scholarships at www.icscfoundation.org/donate (General 
Contribution, Tribute to Diversity). Separate registration required at www.icsc.org/2014dR.

  Tuesday, May 20
6:30 am – 5:00 pm

  Registration

7:00 – 8:30 am

  Meet the trustees breakfast
   This is your opportunity to meet and discuss key industry issues with ICSC’s Board of Trustees in an interactive, 

roundtable setting. This breakfast is open to full convention attendees. Although there is no additional fee, pre-
registration is required. Register at www.icsc.org/2014tbR. Please see page 25 for a list of Trustees and roundtable 
topics.



8:00 am – 5:00 pm

  leasing Mall and Marketplace Mall 

9:00 – 11:00 am

  cdp global certification Review
  Separate registration required at www.icsc.org/2014tRl.

   Ideal for architects, engineers, contractors and developers, CDPs have specialized expertise in site selection, 
acquisition, design, construction management, project scheduling and phasing, tenant coordination, cost management, 
sustainability, regulatory codes and safety. Convenient and practical, this 2-hour review course is designed to familiarize 
CDP candidates with exam content, format and scoring. Providing insider perspectives about the exam, participants will 
receive an in-depth overview and breakdown of the exam specifications. The highlight of the course is a mock exam 
patterned after an actual CDP exam which will be graded and discussed in-depth as your ICSC Certified instructor 
helps you identify your strengths, uncover your weaknesses, discover important test-taking techniques and develop a 
targeted study plan.

10:00 – 11:00 am

  concurrent sessions
  1. Understanding a retailer’s P+l – an Insider’s look
   This session will analyze a Profit & Loss statement for a sample retailer in order to educate the attendees on what a 

retailer can truly afford to pay for rent. The session promises to be an invaluable opportunity for leasing agents to gain 
in-depth knowledge about a retailer’s cost of doing business beyond occupancy costs. Learn why relying solely on 
public information can be misleading, understanding the difference between sales volume vs. profitability and about 
variables that affect margin. Don’t miss this rare chance to listen to a retailer’s perspective as it relates to occupancy 
and how each line item impacts the whole picture.

  speakeR:

Jason D. richter, crx, cls

ICSC New York/New Jersey State Director
Vice President, Real Estate
Perfumania, Inc.
New York, NY

  2. Pop-Up Stores and the Changing retail landscape 
   Pop-up shops have proven to be a popular and low risk way for retailers to either test the waters in new markets or 

drive brand equity in targeted markets for specific periods of time and purposes. They allow the retailer to interact with 
customers and see how they receive the brand while also fine tuning merchandise mix. As popular as pop-ups have 
shown themselves to be, they still account for less than 1 percent of retail space and has been a difficult entity to track 
aggregate sales. Hear this panel of experts speak to what they’re seeing out there from both landlords and the world’s 
best, innovative and newest brands.

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

Jordan Claffey, cls

Eastern Division  
Next Generation Chair
Vice President of Leasing
Thor Equities
New York, NY

David blumenfeld
Senior Vice President
Westfield Labs
City, State

russ miller
Founder/Co-Owner
Vacant LLC
Pleasanton, CA

22  |  RECon 2014 PROGRAM

Tuesday, May 20



RECon 2014 PROGRAM  |  23

Tuesday, May 20

  3. the new Frontiers: a look back, a look Forward 
   The Internet grows by gigabyte, as the brick and mortar world keeps expanding. Both sides have fully engaged with 

the other; no one has missed the internet-social media trend. Each side is now behind enemy lines as some Internet 
operators have opened brick and mortar stores while more and more brick and mortar operators are multi-channeling 
their offerings with a variety of Internet and social media initiatives. This fast-paced panel will discuss upcoming trends 
and initiatives, likely future scenarios between the Internet and the brick and mortar players and how the various 
participants will seek to enhance and grow their models through a combination of virtual and actual physical forays. 
Lastly, the panelists will suggest the likely future winners on each side. Don’t miss this panel if you want to better 
understand the impact of the intersection of brick and mortar and virtual retail.

  ModeRatoR: panelist:

Jeffrey hugh newman, esq., crx

Chair of the Real Estate 
Department, Senior Partner
Sills Cummis & Gross P.C.
Newark, NJ

Saeed amidi
CEO & Founder
Plug and Play Tech Center
Sunnyvale, CA

lori J. Schafer
Executive Advisor, Retail
SAS Institute Inc.
Middletown, MA

lindsey thomas
Vice President, Marketing  
and Communications
Westfield Labs
San Francisco, CA

  4. What Women Want
   Why do women “shop till they drop” and wield their 85% (of all) purchasing power and passion in certain places and 

with certain brands? These mysteries and more of what motivates gender F will be explored and explained by a group 
of high level retail real estate professionals. At last, the keys to their experience/product/comfort preferences as well as 
their spending habits will be revealed.

  ModeRatoR: panelists:

Jill bensley
President
JB Research Company
Oxnard, CA

Julie brinkerhoff-Jacobs
President/CFO
Lifescapes International, Inc.
Newport Beach, CA

Cindy Chong
First Vice President, Asset 
Management, Retail Division
CIM Group
Los Angeles, CA

normalynn Cutler
Principal
Cutler Enterprises
Marina Del Rey, CA 

roberta Perry
Vice President Business 
Development
Edwards Technologies, Inc. (ETI)
El Segundo, CA

2013 was the first year heartland dental attended Recon in hopes of increasing lease and 

purchase opportunities. With 32,000 attendees and a great location between nationally 

branded retailers, we had more than enough traffic to meet our objectives. We signed up  

for Recon 2014 and are looking forward to what the show will bring.

 Ashley L. Buehnerkemper, Community & Brand Manager, Heartland Dental Care



10:30 am – 12:00 noon

  Recon academy 
 

Education
 Separate registration fee required. Register at www.icsc.org/2014Ra. 

  retail real estate benchmarking Strategies that Promote Sustainability and Improve noI 
   This 90-minute session will explore why benchmarking for sustainability is important (in some locations, required!), 

how to start and what tools and resources are available to streamline your benchmarking project. Two states and eight 
major cities have passed laws requiring building owners to collect and disclose property energy use data. Typically 
owners are required to disclose information on behalf of both landlord and tenant utility meters. The session will provide 
a status update of what is required and where, and provide useful resources on how to comply. If you own a building, 
lease space or provide services to customers in California, Washington State, New York City, Philadelphia, Washington 
DC, Minneapolis, Boston, Austin, Seattle and/or San Francisco this session is not to be missed. Additionally, this session 
will provide an overview of the ICSC Property Efficiency Scorecard, an effort to develop a benchmarking tool to measure 
and compare the sustainability performance of shopping centers.

  speakeR:

Patrick leonard, pmp, leed ap

Manager, Portfolio Services
Paladino and Company
Seattle, WA

12:00 noon – 2:00 pm

  lunch and keynote presentation
  speakeR:

mike Duke
Chairman of the Executive  
Committee of the Board
Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.
Bentonville, AR

2:00 – 3:30 pm

  Recon academy 
 

Education
 Separate registration fee required. Register at www.icsc.org/2014Ra.

  market analysis for retail real estate Professionals
   Successful retail projects are the result of a tested feasibility analysis. We will highlight the feasibility analysis process 

for a retail property. The analysis begins with defining the trade area. The feasibility process includes the comparison 
of forecasted demand and measured supply. Additional consideration is given to the evaluation of location, site and 
building characteristics, as well as political and legal impacts. The final step is to test the financial feasibility.

  speakeR:

Gary m. ralston, cre, cls, ccim, sior, srs

President
Coldwell Banker Commercial
Saunders Ralston Realty
Lakeland, FL

   

 

24  |  RECon 2014 PROGRAM

Tuesday, May 20



TUESDAY, MAY 20
7:00 – 8:30 am

 This is your opportunity to meet and discuss key industry issues with ICSC’s Board of Trustees in an interactive, roundtable setting.  
This breakfast is open to full convention attendees. Pre-registration is required by March 28 at www.icsc.org/2014tbR. 

optimizing Retail Real estate 
growth strategies
Gayle aertker
Owner 
Aertker Company, LLC

Retail Rescue: Visions & 
strategies for Repositioning 
Underperforming Retail 
properties
ronald altoon, crx, cdp, leed 
ap bd+c

Partner 
Altoon Partners LLP

navigating Your career in  
Retail Real estate
James bersani
Executive Vice President,  
Retail Real Estate 
Limited Brands

Whither the supermarket –  
past & Future
richard biagi
Owner 
Biagi Real Estate Consulting

Urban Retail and Mixed-Use 
development
John bucksbaum, crx, csm

CEO 
Buscksbaum Retail Properties

capital Markets: capital 
availability from Where 
and for What – long term/
short term; construction; 
acquisition; Refinance; 
property types
Karen Case
Executive Managing Director,  
President of Commercial  
Real Estate 
The PrivateBank

a career in Retail – it’s a lot  
More than Folding shirts
holly Cohen
Vice President of Global Real 
Estate & Store Construction 
Nike, Inc.

the state of outlets from a  
Retailer’s point of View?
Vincent Corno, crx

Senior Vice President  
of Real Estate 
Dick’s Sporting Goods

open-air development –  
does it pencil out Yet?
norris eber, crx, csm, cls

President /CIO 
Abbell Associates, LLC

Maximum potention is 
Making projects a product... 
not Just bricks and Mortar 
occupied! there’s More than 
location, location, location!
Stanley eichelbaum, crx, cmd

President 
Marketing Developments/Planning 
Developments Inc.

Retailer site/deal approval –  
What it takes to get a deal  
through the process
Seth Geldzahler
Vice President – Real Estate 
Bed, Bath & Beyond

Mall Redevelopment From a  
tenant perspective
Carl l. Goertemoeller
Senior Vice President – Real Estate 
Macy’s Inc.

Real estate Financing  
and M&a
michael Graziano
Managing Director 
Goldman, Sachs & Co.

advancing Your career –  
With icsc’s help
Gordon “Skip” Greeby, crx, cdp

President 
The Greeby Companies, Inc.

Revitalizing b Malls that  
are old and tired
Gary herring, crx, cdp

President & CEO 
The MGHerring Company

Where to source equity for  
Your transaction
brad hutensky
Principal 
Hutensky Capital Partners

Merchandising a center from  
a Retailer’s perspective
elise Jaffe
Senior Vice President 
dressbarn

Understanding the Retailer’s  
Real estate committee
James lampassi
Vice President,  
Real Estate and Construction 
Petco Animal Supplies Stores, Inc.

tried and true center 
Marketing in today’s new 
Media World
Judy lapin
President 
Lapin Consulting Group

how to create Value for 
shareholders, customers  
and communities through  
Real estate projects
David larue
ICSC Chairman 
President & CEO 
Forest City Enterprises

Questions You’ve always 
Wanted to ask a Retired 
nordstrom guy
David lindsey, faia

David Lindsey & Associates

leasing
Sandeep mathrani
CEO 
General Growth Properties

challenges and opportunities 
in Running a private Real 
estate Firm
martin mayer
President & CEO 
Stirling Properties

capital Markets
mark myers
Executive Vice President / 
Head of Commercial Real Estate 
Wells Fargo Bank

developing leadership 
skills to drive outstanding 
performance
Scott nelson
Senior Vice President, Real Estate 
Target Corporation

leasing: biggest Mistakes –  
best things each of Us have 
done
bruce D. Pomeroy, crx, cdp

President 
Evergreen Devco, Inc.

capital Markets Update: Who 
is lending and What is the 
best deal For You today
Kieran Quinn
Managing Director 
Guggenheim Commercial Real 
Estate Finance

investing in Retail properties –  
a guide to structuring 
partnerships for sharing 
capital appreciation and  
cash Flow
Gary rappaport, crx, cmd, csm, 
cls, cdp

CEO 
The Rappaport Companies

so You Want to start Your 
own shopping center 
development company?
John reininga, Jr., crx, csm

President 
Reininga Corporation

do’s and don’ts of presenting  
a site to a Retailer: Why We 
do What We do – a Retailer’s 
perspective
Valerie richardson, crx, cls

Vice President, Real Estate 
The Container Store

capital transactions
Peter Schwartz
Senior Executive Vice President & 
General Counsel 
Westfield, LLC

targeting the Right 
Restaurants  
for a shopping center
Suk Singh
Chief Development Officer 
Bloomin’ Brands

some Malls are dying,  
some are thriving. Why? 
place Making for anchors! 
basics of Retail anchored 
Mixed Use development
Yaromir Steiner
CEO 
Steiner + Associates

eat, drink and see a Movie!
Charles Stilley
President, Development 
LOOK Cinemas, LLC

global opportunities –  
have desire, Will travel
Ian thomas, crx, cdp

Chairman 
Thomas Consultants, Inc.

developing shopping centers  
in china
rene tremblay, crx

President 
Taubman Asia

portfolio Management
Steven Vittorio
Managing Director 
Prudential Real Estate Investors

publicly traded Real estate 
company vs. private – What’s 
the difference?
Donald Wood
President & CEO 
Federal Realty Investment Trust

conventional grocer Versus  
specialty or niche players –  
how is their site selection 
process different or the 
same?
Donald Wright
Senior Vice President,  
Real Estate & Engineering / 
CEO Property Development 
Centers 
Safeway, Inc.

Retail deal Making for  
Retailers – how to deal with  
those damn landlords
David Zoba
Senior Vice President – 
Global Real Estate 
Gap, Inc.

RECon 2014 PROGRAM  |  25

Meet the Trustees Breakfast














